Minutes of the Senior Advisory Committee

for the Corporation of The Town of Tecumseh

A meeting of the Senior Advisory Committee for the Town of Tecumseh was scheduled to be held on Thursday, May 24, 2018, in the Council Chambers at Town Hall, 917 Lesperance Road, Tecumseh at 6:00 pm.

1. Call to Order

The Vice Chairperson calls the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

2. Roll Call

Present:

Chair Douglas Drouillard (6:04 pm)

Vice-Chair Paul Morand

Member Suzanne Beneteau Member Dara Pfiefer O'Connor

Member Nancy Tennant

Also Present:

Manager Committee & Community Services Christina Hebert

Absent:

Member Michelle Philion

3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest

None reported.

4. Delegations

None.

5. Communications

- a. Senior Advisory Committee Minutes- March 22, 2018
- b. Senior Advisory Committee Minutes April 26, 2018

Motion: SAC- 10/18

Moved By Member Nancy Tennant Seconded By Member Suzanne Beneteau

That the minutes of the March 22, 2018 and April 26, 2018 meetings of the Senior Advisory Committee be approved.

Carried

c. Public Notice

Re: Seniors Ride the Bus for Free in June

Motion: SAC- 11/18

Moved By Member Dara Pfiefer O'Connor

Seconded By Member Nancy Tennant

That Communication item C as listed on the May 24, 2018 Senior Advisory Committee Agenda be received.

Carried

6. Reports

None.

7. Unfinished Business

a. Seniors Community Grant

The Members are apprised that the final report for the Seniors Community Grant was submitted.

As previously discussed, the remaining grant funds were allocated to persons on the wait list for Life After Fifty memberships and a limited number of memberships were made available to Tecumseh seniors on a 'first come, first serve' basis.

b. Education Workshop

Details respecting the Nutrition workshop to be held on Friday, July 27, 2018 are discussed. The workshop will commence at 10:00 am.

Cindy Dodsworth, In-Store Dietitian at Zehrs Manning Road, together with the Zehrs Pharmacist will be in attendance to discuss healthy eating and medical services available to seniors.

The Golden Age Club will once again host the workshop and arrange for room set up and coffee/tea provisions.

Light refreshments and water will be provided by the Committee.

The Members recommend hosting a future workshop in regards to the Inheritance Tax. A suggestion is made to receive feedback from the participants at the Nutrition workshop on future topics that would be of interest.

c. Age Friendly Presentation

The Manager Committee & Community Services advises Bonnie Pacuta is available for the June Committee meeting to present information in regards to elder issues and age-friendly initiatives.

The Members suggest the presentation be postponed until the fall due to Members upcoming vacation schedules and conflicts.

d. Ontario Sport and Recreation Communities Fund

Further to the email correspondence previously sent advising the Town was successful in receiving the Ontario Sport and Recreation Communities Fund Grant for a 'Senior Fitness Around Town' (SFAT) Program, the Manager Committee & Community Services provides an overview of the program details.

The SFAT Program will provide Tecumseh residents the opportunity to participate in a variety of fitness programming to increase physical activity and help lead engaged, active and healthy lifestyles in a recreational environment.

Older adults (55+) and seniors will participate in approximately onehour a week, physical activity over a six-week program period. Equipment, where applicable, will be provided to participants. Program costs are provided under the Grant.

The Members assistance in helping to promote the SFAT survey currently available on the Town's website is greatly appreciated to receive feedback regarding the types of activities, preferred days and times of the week, etc.

Further details will be shared with the Committee as coordination for the SFAT continues.

e. Seniors Services Directory

The Members review the draft Seniors Services Directory and provide the following comments:

- Add a 'Heritage and Culture' category
- Increase font size
- Include Tecumseh services only

Member Nancy Tennant will review the draft directory for any further amendments.

The Members will continue to forward any additional services for inclusion in the directory.

8. New Business

a. Cada Library Complex Renovations

Discussion ensues regarding the proposed Cada Library Complex Renovations.

The Members will forward any comments in respect of the proposed renovation options to the Manager Committee & Community Services by the end of next week.

b. Zehrs Live Life Well Health Fair

The Members are informed of the Live Life Well Health Fair to be held on Saturday, June 23, 2018 at the Zehrs Manning Road location from 10:00 am -2:00 pm. The free event will feature a variety of vendors to help improve your health

9. Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Senior Advisory Committee will be held on Thursday, June 28, 2018.

10. Adjournment

Motion: SAC- 12/18

Moved By Member Dara Pfiefer O'Connor

Seconded By Chair Doug Drouillard

That there being no further business, the May 24, 2018 meeting of Senior Advisory Committee now adjourn at 7:02 pm.

	Carried
	——— Chair
Doug Droumard,	Onan
Paul Morand, Vice-	Chair